Loa 404

Clover Nuetzmann

From: J. Hoskin

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 11.03 PM
To: dedasst@ghatx.org

Subject: Public Information Act Request

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 552, et. Seq., known as the Texas Public Information Act, | hereby request
the following:

Copies of all contracts entered in to by Galveston Housing Authority and Comcast
Copies of all Invoices for service issued to or remitted by GHA from January 1, 2012 to May 6, 2013

Copies of all written correspondence including but not limited to e-mail and or facsimile and or postal mailed written
correspondence to or from GHA and Comcast regarding services at Gulf Breeze and Holland House from January 1, 2012
through May 6, 2013.

Copies of all Requests for Proposals / and/or bids from any telecommunication provider and/or cable TV provider

| request that these records be sent to me electronically asl R . or in the event that they can not be
scanned and sent electronically, that they be mailed via USPS to:

John Hoskins
Galveston, Texas 77554

Also, as this is a matter of public interest, as 356 units are now without cable/internet and/or phone service, that the
fees for this information be waived, pursuant to Chapter 552.267 Government Code.



